
Human Resources & Information Technology Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor6:30 PMWednesday, October 26, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-1339 Minutes 10/12/22. 

 

Minutes 10-12-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-1341 Request to Approve Alderpersons Salaries.

 

HR-IT - Alderperson Raises Deadlines 8-30-22 - Updated 2022 (2).pdf

Alderperson Compensation Survey 2022.pdf

Elected Alderperson Salaries.pdf

Attachments:

22-1342 Request to Approve Non-represented (Non-union) Employee 

Compensation Program.  

 

HR Comp Memo.pdf

Baker Tilly Memo Summary.pdf

Salary Admin Policy.pdf

Seasonal Policy.pdf

Attachments:

6. Information Items

22-1338 Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Appleton and the 

Appleton Housing Authority. 

AHA Memo for Committee 10-13.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 10/21/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21888
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5d297dbb-3139-45d8-973e-2ede3e3f830f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21890
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=93347d4a-2a2c-4750-b398-9eb3ac86165c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e81b1f87-a6e0-4527-b623-5accfcc0f193.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=54255779-f6b1-496f-bfe0-d50f8bb9b668.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21891
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e29895b0-b500-467c-b6a6-d7bef76f1f27.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b41ea755-3a50-469b-abca-8c5a1405dea4.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=45fb38bd-98be-4063-bafa-078842322a05.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e1555cce-94a0-4b15-a586-69d8703a7775.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21887
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f3f5737c-b6e7-4b2c-a24e-a04c39f0c630.pdf


October 26, 2022Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

Meeting Agenda - Final

22-1340 Recruitment Status Report through 10/19/22. 

 

RSR 10.19.22.pdfAttachments:

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Questions on agenda contact Jay Ratchman 920-832-6427.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 10/21/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21889
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=87fc584f-d119-491b-8e09-049519b68d4c.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes

Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

6:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, October 12, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

Roll call of membership2.

Thao, Fenton, Alfheim, Hartzheim and CroattPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-1281 Minutes 9/14/22.

HRIT Minutes 9-14-22.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Croatt, that the minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Fenton, Alfheim, Hartzheim and Croatt5 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

22-1240 Request to Approve the Fire Fighter 2023-2025 Contract.

Fire TA August 19, 2022 for HR Committee.pdf

Fire Fighter Contract 2023.pdf

Attachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Croatt, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Fenton, Alfheim, Hartzheim and Croatt5 - 

22-1241 Request to Approve the Fringe Benefit Policy Changes.

Fringe Benefit Policy 2022.pdfAttachments:

Croatt moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Fenton, Alfheim, Hartzheim and Croatt5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21830
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f2a4228c-8b1d-4d7b-8bd7-bfba1de9df9a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21789
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c4ef8e97-6f4c-4af1-9320-f906b24a6568.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ab16600b-176b-459c-b6f5-6d2d1c5239bb.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21790
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=774c7bad-154b-4013-9b52-9e530b70fa3d.pdf


October 12, 2022Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

Meeting Minutes

Information Items6.

22-1268 2023 Technology Services Budget.

2023 Information Technology Budget.pdf

2023 IT Cap Projects Fund.pdf

2023 TO Changes.pdf

Attachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

22-1266 2023 Human Resources Budget.

2023 Human Resources Final From Finance 10-5-2022.pdf

2023 HR Supplemental.pdf

Attachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

22-1270 Addition of Voluntary Vision Plan.

Delta Vision Full Plan.pdf

Delta Vision Materials Only Plan.pdf

Delta Vision Premium.pdf

Attachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

22-1242 Changes to CISD (Critical Incident Stress Debriefing) Policy.

CISD Policy S&B 2022.pdfAttachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

22-1243 Changes to the Code of Conduct Policy.

Code of Conduct 2021 (1).pdfAttachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

22-1244 Changes to Confined Space Entry Policy.

Confined Space Entry - 6-15-2022 Revision (2).pdfAttachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

22-1239 Recruitment Status Report through 10/6/22.

RSR 10.6.22.pdfAttachments:

This Report Item was received and filed

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21817
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=300ff32f-3428-408f-a964-eff18efb735b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=211d899a-fde3-4fff-b323-76522913d565.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ea47fb99-6d85-4ed0-9923-1b30b3ba7560.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21815
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0d4e71e5-70fb-47aa-980c-217697218d18.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=83205a45-bfcd-4b8d-97b7-8e91b6a95f94.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21819
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d02d77e6-6bcb-4a42-bc9a-f91dd96743e1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=54e4caa8-bfb7-471e-86a7-afeb29ad51a4.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=09756887-2e93-480a-ae08-e7f8a87a5475.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21791
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cc26612d-bf22-4a9b-a24a-0afeebdd42f1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21792
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9f8b71b2-93a7-455b-9fcf-0dc2944e058b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21793
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3723946e-dbac-4563-8f5f-865f6cc7bc77.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21788
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6eb84320-3bac-420a-99dc-15caea933e9e.pdf


October 12, 2022Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

Meeting Minutes

Adjournment7.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Fenton, Alfheim, Hartzheim and Croatt5 - 

Page 3City of Appleton



Christopher R. Behrens 
City Attorney 

Amanda K. Abshire 
Deputy City Attorney 

Darrin M. Glad 
Assistant City Attorney 

Nicholas J. Vande Castle 
Assistant City Attorney 

 

 

 

LEGAL SERVICES DIVISION 
Office of the City Attorney 

100 North Appleton Street 
Appleton, WI  54911 

Phone: 920/832-6423 
Fax: 920/832-5962 

 
 
 

 

 

To:   Alderperson Denise Fenton, Chair 
  Members of the Human Resources/Information Technology Committee 
 
From:  Nicholas J. Vande Castle, Assistant City Attorney 
 
Date:  August 31, 2022 
 
Re:  Alderperson Salary Adjustments 
  Our File No. A19-0536 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Alderperson salaries are reviewed annually.  Historically this item is placed on the agenda as an 
action item every Fall in order to give Council the ability to review and adjust the Alderperson 
salary for a future Council. On September 15, 2021, the Common Council voted to increase the 
salary of all Alderpersons to $6,750 effective April 2023. 
 
Wisconsin Statutes § 62.09(6)(am)2 prohibits changing Alderperson salaries after the “earliest time 
for filing nomination papers for the office” and no changes can be made in the compensation during 
“the term of office for which the deadline applies.” 
 
Therefore, Council has the following options available depending on whether it wants different 
salaries for half of the Council, or one across-the-board adjustment for a future Council: 
 

1) For staggered salaries, the Council may establish alderpersons’ salaries for Alderpersons 
in Districts 1, 3, 5, 7, 11, 13, and 15 for terms starting in April 2023 prior to December 1, 
2022 and subsequently establish salaries for Alderpersons in Districts 2, 4, 6, 8, 10, 12, and 
14 who will begin their term in April 2024 prior to December 1, 2023; or,  
 
2) For a single adjustment, establish the salary for all alderpersons seated on the Council in 
April 2024 prior to December 1, 2022. 
 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to get in touch. 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 



Municipality Population

# of 

Council/B

oard Annual Salary Benefits Expense Account

Appleton 75,382 15 $6,221 annually & $6,750 effective April 2023 Parking pass None

Green Bay 104,777 12 $9,887 annually Health, Dental, 

Deffered Comp

None

Fond du Lac 43,151 7 $5,000 annually, with Council President $6,000 

annually

None None

Manitowoc 32,702 10 $3,120 annually with i-Pad to keep at end of term Keep iPad when 

term is complete

None

Neenah 25,967 9 $5,280 annually, with Council President $6,000 

annually
None None

Oshkosh 67,010 7 $5,000.06 annually, with Council President $6,500 

annually
Parking pass None

Sheboygan 48,327 10 $5720 annually, with Council President $6720 

annually

None None



 

J:\SALARY SCHEDULES\Elected\Elected Alderperson Salaries.doc 

 

ELECTED ALDERPERSON SALARIES 
 

Council 
Date 

Election 
Year 

Salary Benefits Notes 

11-07-2001 2002 No increase   
11-07-2001 2003 $5636 – 3%   
10-16-2002 2004 No increase   
10-16-2002 2005 No increase   
12-03-2003 2006 No increase   
10-19-2005 2007 No increase   
11-01-2006 2008 No increase   
01-21-2008 2009 $5805 – 3%   
07-02-2009 2010 No increase   
07-02-2009 2011 No increase   
10-20-2010 2012 No increase   
01-04-2012 2013 No increase   
03-20-2013 2014 No increase   
11-20-2013 2015 No increase 

 
5.12% 
increase with 
parking pass 

Added Parking passes 
$297 annual 
($33@9months) 
effective with the April, 
2015 election 

9-17-2014 2016 $5921 – 2% 
 

6.89% 
increase with 
parking pass 

Parking Pass $408 
annual ($33@6 months 
& $35@6 months) 

11-09-2015 2017 $5980 – 1% 1.1% increase 
with parking 
pass 

Parking Pass $420 
annual 

10/19/2016 2018 $6129.50 – 
2.5% 

plus parking 
pass 

 

10/18/2017 2019 No increase   
11/7/2018 2020 No increase   
10/16/2019 2021 1.5% increase 

$6221.44 
Plus parking 
pass 

HR Committee & 
Council meeting 
11/6/19 

n/a 2022   HR did not get on 
committe agenda 
timely.  Currently no 
2022 rate change 
approved. 

9/15/2021 2023 Increase to 
$6750  

Plus parking 
pass 

HR Cmte approved 
9/8/21 

 
 





































































HR 

Generalist Position Dept.

Date of 

Vacancy Open Date

# of 

Openings Status

Jessie HVAC Technician PRFM 11/25/20 09/14/22 1 Application deadline: 10/23/22.

Electrical/Building Inspector DPW 02/19/22 01/24/22 1 Application deadline: 10/30/22.                                          

Operator I - Street DPW 10/23/22 10/13/22 1 Internal application deadline: 10/23/22.

Operator I - Sanitation DPW 10/21/22 10/10/22 1 Internal application deadline: 10/23/22.

Water Plant Operator Utilities 09/16/22 09/16/22 1 Application deadline: 10/23/22. 

Communication Technician VT 06/18/22 06/19/22 1 Application deadline: 01/01/23. 

Part Time Utility Worker - VT VT 09/30/21 10/05/21 1 Application deadline: 01/01/23. 

Bus Driver VT Multiple N/A 6
Application deadline: 01/01/23.                                                    

Background pending on 1 candidate.

Part-Time Bus Driver VT N/A N/A N/A Application deadline: 01/01/23. 

Allison Police Officer Police N/A N/A 7+Elig.

Application deadline: open.

Conditional offer extended to 2 candidates.

PFC interviews: 10/24/22.

Physical fitness testing: 10/20 & 10/21/22. 

Backgrounds pending on 4 candidates. 

Community Service Officer (CSO) Police 01/19/21 01/26/22 N/A
Background pending on 1 candidate.                                                     

Job offer accepted, start date: 11/1/22.

Communication Specialist - .5 FTE Police TBD 09/19/22 1 Background pending on top candidate.

Content Management Systems Analyst IT 09/06/19 09/12/22 1 Job offer accepted, start date: 11/7/22.

Community & Economic Development Director CED 01/04/23 09/16/22 1 Application deadline: 11/6/22.

Administrative Support Specialist - Financials Library N/A 08/25/22 1 Job offer pending.

Library Page Library N/A 10/23/22 1 Application deadline: 10/23/22. 

Library Page Clerk Sub Library N/A 10/03/22 1 Application deadline: 10/23/22. 

Library Clerk (Sub) Library N/A 10/14/22 1 Application deadline: 10/30/22. 

Library Page Clerk - Materials Management Sub Library N/A 10/14/22 1 Application deadline: 10/30/22. 

Firefighter Fire N/A 09/30/22 Elig. Panel interviews: 10/26 & 10/27/22.

28 2

Updates thru 10/19/2022

Recruitment Status Report

Total Positions Open: Total Eligibility Lists:



HR 

Generalist Position Dept.

Date of 

Vacancy

# of 

Openings

Allison Library Clerk - Regular Part-Time Library 07/01/22 1

Communication Specialist Police 04/03/22 1

Deputy Director of Community & Economic Development CED 11/12/22 1

3

Department restructuring.

Positions on Hold

Note: Per Recruitment Policy, part-time non-benefited positions do not require authorization outside of the department. The Mayor has asked departments to scrutinize.

Total Positions On Hold:

Internal transfer. Position on hold.

Status

Resignation. Waiting for RTF.


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Minutes 10-12-22
	0002_1_HR-IT - Alderperson Raises Deadlines 8-30-22 - Updated 2022 (2)
	0002_2_Alderperson Compensation Survey 2022
	0002_3_Elected Alderperson Salaries
	0003_1_HR Comp Memo
	0003_2_Baker Tilly Memo Summary
	0003_3_Salary Admin Policy
	0003_4_Seasonal Policy
	0004_1_AHA Memo for Committee 10-13
	0005_1_RSR 10.19.22

